

EMERSON LUCENA

21 YEARS OLD

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Programmer with experience in NodeJS, ReactJS, Typescript, and Web Security. Adept at good practices in the work environment and a lover of organization and communication. I have as main attributes the agility of learning and self-education.

EXPERIENCES

GOOD SOFTWARE DEV

Backend Developer - Freelance

12/2022 - 04/2023

- Responsible for the elaboration, modeling of the case bank and Back end development in several projects;
- Daily communication in English with the team, seeking effective collaboration and information exchange;
- Consistent inclusion in bonuses for agile production;
- Integration with different APIs of sales systems.

URBE.DIGITAL

Mid-level Full-stack Developer

10/2022 - 05/2023

- Responsible for implementing an SSO system using microservices;
- Responsible for modeling the database;
- Responsible for the development and maintenance of Front end and Back end applications;
- Development of code standards and project architecture as recommendations for the company;
- Selected as a sub-team leader in future projects.


LUUMENZ


Full-stack Engineer - Freelance


02/2022 - 01/2023


- Participation in the decision of business models;
- Modeling solutions based on real problems;
- Integrations with payment methods;
- Implementation of its own gift card system;
- Responsible for code adaptation and refactoring.



 (85)9 8616 0705

 emersonlucenaoficial@gmail.com

 Fortaleza, Ceará

 linkedin.com/in/emerson67/

SKILLS

- NodeJS and React
- Typescript/Javascript
- Python
- Docker (Swarm and Kubernetes)
- Dev. Front End e Back End
- Algorithms
- Problem solving
- Team work
- Unit tests
- AWS EC2
- Microservices and Database
- Git and GitHub
- Clean code and Clean architecture

EDUCATION

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Universidade Estadual do Ceará
(8 period of 9)

2019 - present

COMPUTER NETWORK TECHNICIAN

EEEP Mário Alencar - High School
2017 - 2019

LANGUAGES

Portuguese - Native

English - Intermediate

○ BLOCKCHAIN ONE

● Full-stack Developer Junior

02/2022 - 09/2022

- FullStack Developer, working on Front and Backend;
- Responsible for database modeling in new features;
- Participation in meetings as a representative member of the development team;
- Fast bug resolution.

● Software Developer Internship

08/2021 - 01/2022

- Full-stack Developer, working on Front and Backend;
- Bug fixing.

PROJECTS

• Sis.integra - Web Application

Development of a complex system for generating dynamic documents for municipal public administration. Development of different system screens and construction of several functionalities, such as forms, flows, processes, positions, permissions, etc.

• Agendamento Web - Web Application

Development of different functionalities for scheduling, including the manipulation of dates, times, and dynamic calendars. Responsible for structuring the design pattern used in the project and producing best practices documentation for the rest of the team for alignment. Used React, Styled Components, SCSS, Typescript, Antd, and componentization. Also created functions and permissioned components using Contexts.

• API Sis.integra - API

Development of an authentication API, applying the concepts of microservices, using AdonisJS with Typescript and MySQL.

• Saas Luumenz - Web Application

Implementation of different functionalities for the management of educational credits by client companies, such as the functionality: of gift cards. Integration with payment methods (PagSeguro), using PIX, for the purchase of gift cards.

• Online Check EMS - Web Application, personal project

Complete development of an online menu application, with a message generator system via WhatsApp. Used technologies like: Node.js, Typescript, Docker, PostgreSQL, Express Framework, TypeORM, Yup validation, CronJobs, Git and Github, ReactJS, Styled Components, Antd Design Charts, Axios.

• CanIGetHome - Automation

Development of automation of the consultation of fares on Uber's application through a Smart Band MiBand 6. Applied concepts of web scraping and APIs. Technologies used: NodeJS and Heroku. You can understand more and see this project working on my LinkedIn, through one of my posts.

• Several API integration projects

Dashboard system development, collecting data from APIs, and performing mathematical calculations. Main language: javascript.